From: Graeme Bissett [graeme.bissett@ || Gz

Sent: 08 May 2008 16:59

To: Susan Clark

Subject: Close documents

Attachments: Close Report - v11 01.05.08 Changes.doc; 18737431_1_UKMATTERS(tie report on

prcchal) 01.05.08 Changes.DOC; 18203499_1_UKMATTERS(17 03 08 Report on
Infraco Contract Suite) 01.05.08 Changes.DOC; 18740486_1_UKMATTERS(LT CEC tie
reporting - 22 04 08)recd 24.4.08.DOC; 19025969_1_UKMATTERS(LT to CEC -
18.03.2008).PDF; 19025956_1_UKMATTERS(LT to CEC - 12.03.2008).PDF; Close
considerations and event history v1 8.05.08.doc; TEL Operating Agreement v11
220408.doc; Operating Agreement v29 150408.doc

Follow Up Flag: Follow up
Flag Status: Flagged
Categories: Red Category
Herewith :

e Close Report
¢ Infraco terms report
e Procurement risk report

All in rolling draft form, provided as placemarkers. I’ll retain version control for now.

e DLA letter 24.4.08 - | expect this will be updated

o Copies of two prior DLA letters in final form - these will be referred to in the final letter supporting
close.

e [Up to date risk matrix awaited]

Today’s draft of the Final Deal paper, again a rolling draft.
TEL O/A - needs updated by nick smith for one change notifed today and the amends to 2.20 on final
budget.

Tie O/A - s/b final version

Regards
Graeme

Graeme Bissett
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